CURRICULUM VITAE OF

GERARD LOUW VAN WIJK

LEGAL PRACTITIONER (ATTORNEY)

P O Box 985, WALVIS BAY, NAMIBIA, 9000

TEL: +264-64-206708

FAX: +264-206706

E-MAIL: caroline@bluewavenam.com and gerard.vanwijk@malherbe.com.na

1. Profile

Name: Gerard Louw van Wijk

Date of Birth: 08/01/1965

Place of Birth: Bern, Switzerland

Nationality: Namibian

Residential Address: 141, Oystercatcher Street, Walvis Bay, Republic of Namibia

Married to Caroline van Wijk

Children: Jean (17 years) and Martin van Wijk (13 years)

Drivers Licence: Code 08

Language: English – Fluent

Afrikaans – Mother Tongue German – Very Basic Dutch – Basic

Communication data: caroline@bluewavenam.com

Tel: +264-64-206708 Mobile: +264-811279289 Home: +264-64-209289

2. Education

a) Secondary Education: (Certificate shall be provided on request)

Grade 12 Certificate - (31/12/1982) Windhoek High School

b) Tertiary Education (University) (Certificate shall be provided on request)

BA Degree - (1/01/1985 -08/12/1988) Stellenbosch University

c) Post Graduate Education (Certificate shall be provided on request)

LLB Degree - (1/01/1989-12/12/1991) Stellenbosch University

3. Career History

(a) <u>01/01/1983 -30/12/1984</u>)

Compulsory Military Service in the South African Defence Force.

(b) <u>1/01/1992 -15/10/1993</u>

Candidate Legal Practitioner at P F Koep & Company.

Reason for leaving: Open own law Firm with three other partners

(c) 5/10/1993 -1/03/1995

Legal Practitioner and professional assistant at P F Koep & Company.

(d) <u>2/03/1995 – current</u>

Legal Practitioner and Partner at D F Malherbe & Partners

4. Extra curricular activities / Community Service

- (a) Member of the Association of Round Tables of Southern Africa, Walvis Bay , Namibia
- (b) Chairman of Round Table Walvis Bay

5. Professional Organisations

- (a) Member of Standing Committee on Legal Ethics of the Law Society of Namibia (2004-2008)
- (b) Member of the Law Society of Namibia (1993 current)

6. References

Mr Josias Agenbach

P F Koep & Company

Tel: +264-61-382800

Mr Danie Malherbe

Partner at DF Malherbe & Partners

Tel: +264-64-206708

Mrs R Steinmann

Director of Law Society in Namibia

E-mail: epretorius@lawsocietynamibia.org

Tel: +264-61-230263